Kyle Richers

From: UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:55 PM

To: krichers@transcendwireless.com

Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Reference Number 1: CTHA539A CSC EO

You have a package coming.
Scheduled Delivery Date: Thursday, 06/13/2019

This message was sent to you at the request of TRANSCEND WIRELESS to notify you that the shipment
information below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have actually been
tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on the tracking link
below.

Shipment Details

From: TRANSCEND WIRELESS
Tracking Number: 12V257424298007131

Theodore Shafer
Town of Burlington

Ship To: 200 Spielman Highway
BURLINGTON, CT 060131735
us
UPS Service: UPS GROUND
Number of Packages: 1
Scheduled Delivery: 06/13/2019
Signature Required: A signature is required for package delivery
Weight: 1.0 LBS
Reference Number 1: CTHA539A CSC EO

|E| © Download the UPS mobile app




Kyle Richers

From: UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:57 PM

To: krichers@transcendwireless.com

Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Reference Number 1: CTHA539A CSC ZO

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
Tracking Number: 12V257424297297142

Gerald Burns
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
Reference Number 1: CTHA539A CSC 20

|E| © Download the UPS mobile app




10 INDUSTRIAL AVE,
SUITE 3
MAHWAH NJ 07430

Transcend Wireless PHONE: 2016540055

Fax:  201.684.0066

June 7, 2019

Members of the Siting Council
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification
719 George Washington Turnpike, Burlington, CT 06013
Latitude: 41.766400000
Longitude: -72.9617000000
T-Mobile Site#: CTHA539A — L600

Dear Ms. Bachman:

T-Mobile currently maintains nine (9) antennas at the 179-foot level of the existing 180-foot monopole tower
at 719 George Washington Turnpike, Burlington, CT. The 180-foot monopole tower and property are owned
by the Town of Burlington. T-Mobile now intends to replace six (6) of its existing antennas with six (6) new
600/700/1900/2100 MHz antennas. The new antennas will be installed at the same 179-foot level of the
tower.

Planned Modifications:
Tower:

Remove
N/A

Remove and Replace:
(3) LNX-6515DS (Remove) - APXVAARR24_43-U-NA20 Antenna (Replace) 600/700 MHz
(3) AIR 21 KRC118023 B2P B4A (Remove) — AIR 32 KRD901146-1 B66A_B2A Antenna (Replace) 1900/2100 Mhz

Install New:

(3) Radio 4449 B71+B12 RRUs
(3) 1-3/8” Hybrid Cables

(1) SitePro handrail

Existing to Remain:

(3) AIR 21 KRC118012 B2P B4A Antenna 1900 MHz
(6) 1-5/8” coax

(1) 1-3/8” Hybrid Cable




Ground:
Remove: Existing 6201 Cabinet
Install New: 6102 Cabinet

This facility was originally approved by the CSC for tower-sharing on January 22, 1997. This modification
complies with this approval. Please see the enclosed.

Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies§ 16- SQj-73, for
construction that constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2). In accordance
with R.C.SA. § 16-S0j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to First Selectman -Theodore Shafer, Elected
Official, and Gerald Burns, Zoning Enforcement Officer for the Town of Burlington.

The planned modifications to the facility fall squarely within those activities explicitly provided for in
R.C.S;A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2).

1. The proposed modifications will not result in an increase in the height of the existing structure.
2. The proposed modifications will not require the extension of the site boundary.

3. The proposed modifications will not increase noise levels at the facility by six decibels or more, or to levels
that exceed state and local criteria.

4. The operation of the replacement antennas will not increase radio frequency emissions at the facility to a
level at or above the Federal Communications Commission safety standard.

5. The proposed modifications will not cause a change or alteration in the physical or environmental
characteristics of the site.

6. The existing structure and its foundation can support the proposed loading.

For the foregoing reasons, T-Mobile respectfully submits that the proposed modifications to the above
referenced telecommunications facility constitute an exempt modification under
R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2).

Sincerely,

Kyle Richers

Transcend Wireless

Cell: 908-447-4716

Email: krichers@transcendwireless.com

Attachments
cc: Theodore Shafer — Town of Burlington First Selectman
Gerald Burns— Town of Burlington Zoning Enforcement Officer
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Town of Burlington, CT

Property Listing Report Map BlockLot  4-08-73-1 Account 00037000
Property Information
Photo
Property Location | 719 GEO WASHINGTON TPKE
Owner BURLINGTON TOWN OF
Co-Owner
200 SPIELMAN HWY
Mailing Address
BURLINGTON CT 06013
Land Use 9032 Mun Fire
Land Class E
Zoning Code CB =S
Census Tract 4101
Sketch

Neighborhood 4500
Acreage 2.1
Utilities Well,Septic B.;‘ = <
Lot Setting/Desc Rural Level
Additional Info L

76

20
305

Y e M &
Primary Construction Details
Year Built 1987 Bedrooms Exterior Walls Vinyl Siding
Stoties 1 Full Bathrooms 0 Interior Walls Drywall
Building Style Fire Station Half Bathrooms Heating Type Hot Water
Building Use Ind/Com Bath Style Heating Fuel oil
Building Condition Average +20 Kitchen Style AC Type None
Floom Concrete Roof Style Gable Gross Bldg Area 19920
Total Rooms Roof Cover Asphait Total Living Area 9880

Rannet MCeaatad Na f2i0iN4™Y



Town of Burlington, CT

Property Listing Report Map Block Lot 4-08-731 Account 00037000
Valuation Summary  (Assessed value = 70% of Appraised Value) Outbuilding and Extra Items
Item Appraised Assessed Type Description
Buildings 977900 684530 Fram Shedw/Ele 400.00 S.F.
Extras 27100 18970
Open Porch 1040.00 S.F.

Improvements 1044600 731220

Outbuildings 35600 27720 Air Condition 8500.00 UNITS
Land 159200 111440 Paving-Asphalt 10000.00 S.F.
Total 1203800 842660 :

Light w/Pole 5.00 UNITS
Sub Areas
Subarea Type Gross Area (sq ft) Living Area (sq ft)

Basement, Finished 3912 0

First Floor 9880 9880

Cathedral 5968 0

Porch, Enclosed 160 0
Total Area 18920 9880
Sales History
Owner of Record Book/ Page Sale Date Sale Price
BURLINGTON TOWN OF 00091/0528 0
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051 F" l E
Phone: (860) 827-2935 !
Fax: (860) 827-2950 Y
January 23, 1997 (: ( ) P

David S. Malko, P.E. Manager
Engineering & Regulatory Services
Bell Atlantic NYNEX Mobile

20 Alexander Drive, P.O. Box 5029
Wallingford, CT 06492

Re:  Bell Atlantic NYNEX Mobile request for an order of tower sharing at an existing
telecommunications tower located at 716 George Washington Turnpike in the Town of
Burlington, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Malko:

At a meeting held January 22, 1997, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) ruled that the
shared use of this existing tower site is technically, legally, environmentally, and economically
feasible and meets public safety concerns, and therefore, in compliance with General Statutes §
16-50aa, the Council has ordered the shared use of this facility to avoid the unnecessary
proliferation of tower structures.

This decision applies only to this request for tower sharing and is not applicable to any other
request or construction.

The proposed shared use is to be implemented as specified in your letter dated December 19,
1996. Please notify the Council when all work is complete. A copy of the staff report on this
request, dated January 22, 1997, is enclosed for your information.

Very truly yours,

Mortimer A. Gelston
Chairman

MAG:TEF:mmb
Enclosure
1. Staff Report dated January 22, 1997.

c¢:  Theodore Schiedel, First Selectman, Burlington
Sandy Carter, Bell Atlantic NYNEX Mobile

siting\em\banm\burlngt\decision.doc



WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY

)| |

GENERAL NOTES

SITE DIRECTIONS

1. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING
CODE AS MODIFIED BY THE 2018 CONNECTICUT SUPPLEMENT, INCLUDING THE
TIA/EIA—222 REVISION "G” "STRUCTURAL STANDARDS FOR STEEL ANTENNA
TOWERS AND SUPPORTING STRUCTURES.” 2018 CONNECTICUT FIRE SAFETY
CODE, 2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND LOCAL CODES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS IN
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT SET. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
ALL WORK SHOWN IN THE SET OF DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE A COMPLETE SET OF DRAWINGS TO ALL
SUBCONTRACTORS AND ALL RELATED PARTIES. THE SUBCONTRACTORS
SHALL EXAMINE ALL THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE
INFORMATION THAT AFFECTS THEIR WORK.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A COMPLETE BUILD—OUT WITH ALL
FINISHES, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS
AND PROVIDE ALL ITEMS AS SHOWN OR INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS
OR IN THE WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL MATERIAL, LABOR AND EQUIPMENT
TO COMPLETE THE WORK AND FURNISH A COMPLETED JOB ALL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES AND
OTHER AUTHORITIES HAVING LAWFUL JURISDICTION OVER THE WORK.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND ALL
INSPECTIONS REQUIRED AND SHALL ALSO PAY FEES REQUIRED FOR
THE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND HVAC.
PERMITS SHALL BE PAID FOR BY THE RESPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTORS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CURRENT SET OF DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES AND INSURE DISTRIBUTION OF
NEW DRAWINGS TO SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RELEVANT PARTIES AS
SOON AS THEY ARE MADE AVAILABLE. ALL OLD DRAWINGS SHALL BE
MARKED VOID AND REMOVED FROM THE CONTRACT AREA. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AN 'AS—BUILT' SET OF DRAWINGS TO
OWNER UPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

7. LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT, AND WORK SUPPLIED BY OTHERS THAT IS
DIAGRAMMATICALLY INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE
DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE
LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS SUBJECT TO STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS
AND WORK OF THE SUBCONTRACTORS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE CONSTRUCTION
PROCEDURE AND SEQUENCE, AND TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE EXISTING
STRUCTURES AND ITS COMPONENT PARTS DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS
INCLUDES THE ADDITION OF WHATEVER SHORING, BRACING, UNDERPINNING,
ETC. THAT MAY BE NECESSARY.

9. DRAWINGS INDICATE THE MINIMUM STANDARDS, BUT IF ANY WORK
SHOULD BE INDICATED TO BE SUBSTANDARD TO ANY ORDINANCES,
LAWS, CODES, RULES, OR REGULATIONS BEARING ON THE WORK, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN HIS WORK AND SHALL EXECUTE THE
WORK CORRECTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH ORDINANCES, LAWS,
CODES, RULES OR REGULATIONS WITH NO INCREASE IN COSTS.

10. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL UTILITY
COMPANY REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

11.

12.

13.

14.

13.

16.

17.

18.

19.

ALL EQUIPMENT AND PRODUCTS PURCHASED ARE TO BE REVIEWED BY
CONTRACTOR AND ALL APPLICABLE SUBCONTRACTORS FOR ANY
CONDITION PER MFR.'S RECOMMENDATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY
THESE ITEMS AT NO COST TO OWNER OR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

ANY AND ALL ERRORS, DISCREPANCIES, AND °MISSED” ITEMS ARE TO BE
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE T—MOBILE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
DURING THE BIDDING PROCESS BY THE CONTRACTOR. ALL THESE ITEMS
ARE TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BID. NO 'EXTRA’ WILL BE ALLOWED FOR
MISSED ITEMS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ON-SITE SAFETY FROM
THE TIME THE JOB IS AWARDED UNTIL ALL WORK IS COMPLETE AND
ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMIT COPY
TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL. DRAWINGS MUST BEAR THE
CHECKER'’S INITIALS BEFORE SUBMITTING TO THE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER FOR REVIEW.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS,
ANGLES, AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE, PRIOR TO
FABRICATION AND/OR INSTALLATION OF ANY WORK IN THE CONTRACT
AREA.

COORDINATION, LAYOUT, FURNISHING AND INSTALLATION OF CONDUIT
AND ALL APPURTENANCES REQUIRED FOR PROPER INSTALLATION OF
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

ALL DAMAGE CAUSED TO ANY EXISTING STRUCTURE SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD
LIABLE FOR ALL REPAIRS REQUIRED FOR EXISTING STRUCTURES IF
DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG” AT LEAST
48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATIONS AT 1-800—-922-4455. ALL
UTILITIES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AND CLEARLY MARKED. CONTRACTOR
SHALL MAINTAIN AND PROTECT MARKED UTILITIES THROUGHOUT
PROJECT COMPLETION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH OWNERS ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER
ON ALL METHODS AND PROVISIONS FOR ALL EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES
INCLUDING SOIL DISPOSAL. ALL BACKFILL MATERIALS TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE CONTRACTOR.

FHOM: 35 GRIFFIN ROAD SOUTH TO_ 719 GEORGE WASHINGTON TPKE
BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002 BURLINGTON, CT 06013

1. HEAD NORTH ON GRIFFIN RD S TOWARD HARTMAN RD. 0.21 MI.
2. TAKE THE 1ST LEFT ONTO DAY HILL RD. 0.61 MI.
3. TURN LEFT ONTO TUNXIS AVE/CT—189. 2.45 MI.
4, TURN SLIGHT RIGHT ONTO BROWN ST. 0.93 MI.
5. TURN RIGHT ONTO MOUNTAIN AVE/CT—178. CONTINUE TO FOLLOW CT-178 1.12 M.
6. TURN RIGHT ONTO SIMSBURY RD/CT—185. CONTINUE TO FOLLOW CT-185 2.76 MI.
7. TURN RIGHT ONTO HOPMEADOW ST/US—202 E/CT—10. 0.19 MI.
8. TURN LEFT ONTO CANAL ST. 0.17 Ml
9. CANAL ST BECOMES DEER PARK RD. 1.25 Ml.
10. TURN SLIGHT LEFT ONTO BUSHY HILL RD/CT—167. 2.72 M.
11. TURN RIGHT ONTO ALBANY TURNPIKE/US—44 W/US—202 W. 1.58 ML
12. TURN LEFT DOWD AVE. 0.86 MI.
13. DOWD AVE BECOMES MAPLE AVE. 0.89 MI.
14. TURN SLIGHT RIGHT ONTO BRIDGE ST/CT—179. CONTINUE TO FOLLOW CT-179. 2.43 M.
15. TURN RIGHT ONTO SPIELMAN HWY/CT—4. 2.30 M.
16. TURN LEFT ONTO COVEY RD. 0.14 M.
17. TAKE THE 1ST LEFT ONTO GEORGE WASHINGTON TURNPIKE. 0.04 MI.
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PROJECT SUMMARY

1. THE PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK CONSISTS OF A MODIFICATION
TO THE EXISTING UNMANNED TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY
INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:

REMOVE SIX (6) EXISTING ANTENNAS, TWO (2) PER SECTOR

INSTALL THREE (3) NEW AIR 32 ANTENNAS, ONE (1) PER
SECTOR

INSTALL THREE (3) NEW OCT—PORT ANTENNAS, ONE (1) PER
SECTOR

INSTALL THREE (3) NEW RADIO REMOTE UNITS, ONE (1) PER
SECTOR

INSTALL NEW SITEPRO HANDRAIL KIT

DECOMMISSION AND REMOVE ONE (1) EXISTING EQUIPMENT
CABINET

INSTALL ONE (1) NEW RBS 6102 MU AC EQUIPMENT CABINET
INSTALL THREE (3) 6x12 NEW HYBRID CABLES
UPGRADE TO 125 BREAKER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SITE NAME: BURLINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT FLAGPOLE
SITE ID: CTHAS39A
SITE ADDRESS: 719 GEORGE WASHINGTON TPKE

BURLINGTON, CT 06013

APPLICANT: T—MOBILE NORTHEAST, LLC

35 GRIFFIN ROAD SOUTH
BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002

CONTACT PERSON: DAN REID (PROJECT MANAGER)

TRANSCEND WIRELESS, LLC
(203) 592-8291

ENGINEER: CENTEK ENGINEERING, INC.

63—2 NORTH BRANFORD RD.
BRANFORD, CT 06405

PROJECT COORDINATES: LATITUDE: 41°-46'-00.65" N

LONGITUDE: 72°—57'—41.02" W
GROUND ELEVATION: 775’ AMSL

COORDINATES AND GROUND ELEVATION
REFERENCED FROM GOOGLE EARTH.
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WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY
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JOB NO.

19027.15
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SHT. NO. | DESCRIPTION REV.
T-1 TITLE SHEET 1
N—1 DESIGN BASIS AND SITE NOTES 1
C-1 SITE LOCATION PLAN 1
C-2 PARTIAL SITE PLAN & TOWER ELEVATION 1
C-3 ANTENNA MOUNTING CONFIG. AND ELEVATION 1
E-1 DETAILS 1
E-2 DETAILS 1
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DESIGN BASIS:

GOVERNING CODE: 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING (IBC) AS MODIFIED BY

THE 2018 CT STATE BUILDING CODE AND AMENDMENTS.

DESIGN CRITERIA:
WIND LOAD: PER TIA 222 G (ANTENNA MOUNTS): 90—105 MPH (3 SECOND GUST)
RISK CATEGORY: Il (BASED ON IBC TABLE 1604.5)

NOMINAL DESIGN SPEED (OTHER STRUCTURE): 93 MPH (Vasd) (EXPOSURE
B/IMPORTANCE FACTOR 1.0 BASED ON ASCE 7—10) PER 2015 INTERNATIONAL

BUILDING CODE (IBC) AS MODIFIED BY THE 2018 CONNECTICUT STATE BUILDING CODE.
SEISMIC LOAD (DOES NOT CONTROL): PER ASCE 7—10 MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR

BUILDING AND OTHER STRUCTURES.

GENERAL NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOVERNING BUILDING
CODE.

DRAWINGS INDICATE THE MINIMUM STANDARDS, BUT IF ANY WORK SHOULD BE
INDICATED TO BE SUBSTANDARD TO ANY ORDINANCES, LAWS, CODES, RULES, OR
REGULATIONS BEARING ON THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN HIS
WORK AND SHALL EXECUTE THE WORK CORRECTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH
ORDINANCES, LAWS, CODES, RULES OR REGULATIONS WITH NO INCREASE IN COSTS.

BEFORE BEGINNING THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING
SUCH INVESTIGATIONS CONCERNING PHYSICAL CONDITIONS (SURFACE AND
SUBSURFACE) AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE WHICH MAY AFFECT PERFORMANCE
AND COST OF THE WORK.

DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS SHALL BE CHECKED AGAINST EXISTING FIELD CONDITIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL
OPENINGS, SLEEVES AND ANCHOR BOLTS AS REQUIRED BY ALL TRADES.

ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND OTHER REFERENCES TO EXISTING STRUCTURES,
SURFACE, AND SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS
MADE FOR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION SHOWN. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS, ANGLES
WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS AND WITH ARCHITECTURAL AND SITE DRAWINGS BEFORE
PROCEEDING WITH ANY WORK.

AS THE WORK PROGRESSES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OF ANY
CONDITIONS WHICH ARE IN CONFLICT OR OTHERWISE NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH SUCH WORK UNTIL THE
CONFLICT IS SATISFACTORILY RESOLVED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE SAFETY CODES AND
REGULATIONS DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY
RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND MAINTAINING ADEQUATE SHORING, BRACING, AND
BARRICADES AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE PROTECTION OF EXISTING PROPERTY,
CONSTRUCTION WORKERS, AND FOR PUBLIC SAFETY.

THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE CONSTRUCTION
PROCEDURE AND SEQUENCE, AND TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE EXISTING
STRUCTURES AND ITS COMPONENT PARTS DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS INCLUDES
THE ADDITION OF WHATEVER SHORING, BRACING, UNDERPINNING, ETC. THAT MAY BE
NECESSARY. MAINTAIN EXISTING SITE OPERATIONS, COORDINATE WORK WITH
NORTHEAST UTILITIES

THE STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO BE SELF—SUPPORTING AND STABLE AFTER
FOUNDATION REMEDIATION WORK IS COMPLETE. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE ERECTION PROCEDURE AND SEQUENCE AND TO
ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE STRUCTURE AND ITS COMPONENT PARTS DURING
ERECTION. THIS INCLUDES THE ADDITION OF WHATEVER SHORING, TEMPORARY
BRACING, GUYS OR TIEDOWNS, WHICH MIGHT BE NECESSARY.

ALL DAMAGE CAUSED TO ANY EXISTING STRUCTURE SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD LIABLE FOR
ALL REPAIRS REQUIRED FOR EXISTING STRUCTURES IF DAMAGED DURING
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

SHOP DRAWINGS, CONCRETE MIX DESIGNS, TEST REPORTS, AND OTHER SUBMITTALS
PERTAINING TO STRUCTURAL WORK SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE OWNER FOR

REVIEW BEFORE FABRICATION AND/OR INSTALLATION IS MADE. SHOP DRAWINGS
SHALL INCLUDE ERECTION DRAWINGS AND COMPLETE DETAILS OF CONNECTIONS AS
WELL AS MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION DATA WHERE APPROPRIATE. SHOP
DRAWINGS SHALL BE CHECKED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND BEAR THE CHECKER'S
INITIALS BEFORE BEING SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW.

NO DRILLING WELDING OR TAPING ON EVERSOURCE OWNED EQUIPMENT.
REFER TO DRAWING T1 FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES AND REQUIREMENTS.

STRUCTURAL STEEL

1.

10.

11.
12.

13.
14.
15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL IS DESIGNED BY ALLOWABLE STRESS DESIGN (ASD)

A. STRUCTURAL STEEL (W SHAPES)———ASTM A992 (FY = 50 KSI)
B. STRUCTURAL STEEL (OTHER SHAPES)———ASTM A36 (FY = 36 KSI)
C. STRUCTURAL HSS (RECTANGULAR SHAPES)———ASTM A500 GRADE B,

(FY = 46 KSI)

D. STRUCTURAL HSS (ROUND SHAPES)———ASTM A500 GRADE B,
(FY = 42 KSI)

E. PIPE-——ASTM A53 (FY = 35 KSI)

F. CONNECTION BOLTS———ASTM A325-N

G. U—BOLTS———ASTM A36

H. ANCHOR RODS———ASTM F 1554

.

WELDING ELECTRODE——-—ASTM E 70XX

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMIT COPY TO ENGINEER FOR
APPROVAL. DRAWINGS MUST BEAR THE CHECKER'S INITIALS BEFORE SUBMITTING TO
THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
SECTION PROFILES, SIZES, CONNECTION ATTACHMENTS, REINFORCING, ANCHORAGE,
SIZE AND TYPE OF FASTENERS AND ACCESSORIES. INCLUDE ERECTION DRAWINGS,
ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL BE DETAILED, FABRICATED AND ERECTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE LATEST PROVISIONS OF AISC MANUAL OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION.

PROVIDE ALL PLATES, CLIP ANGLES, CLOSURE PIECES, STRAP ANCHORS,
MISCELLANEOUS PIECES AND HOLES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE STRUCTURE.

FIT AND SHOP ASSEMBLE FABRICATIONS IN THE LARGEST PRACTICAL SECTIONS FOR
DELIVERY TO SITE.

INSTALL FABRICATIONS PLUMB AND LEVEL, ACCURATELY FITTED, AND FREE FROM
DISTORTIONS OR DEFECTS.

AFTER ERECTION OF STRUCTURES, TOUCHUP ALL WELDS, ABRASIONS AND
NON—GALVANIZED SURFACES WITH A 95% ORGANIC ZINC RICH PAINT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM 780.

ALL STEEL MATERIAL (EXPOSED TO WEATHER) SHALL BE GALVANIZED AFTER
FABRICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A123 "ZINC (HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED)
COATINGS” ON IRONS AND STEEL PRODUCTS.

ALL BOLTS, ANCHORS AND MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE SHALL BE GALVANIZED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A153 "ZINC COATING (HOT-DIP) ON IRON AND STEEL
HARDWARE".

THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY INCORRECTLY FABRICATED, DAMAGED OR
OTHERWISE MISFITTING OR NON CONFORMING MATERIALS OR CONDITIONS TO

REMEDIAL OR CORRECTIVE ACTION. ANY SUCH ACTION SHALL REQUIRE ENGINEER
REVIEW.

CONNECTION ANGLES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 1/4 INCHES.
STRUCTURAL CONNECTION BOLTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A325. ALL BOLTS
SHALL BE 3/4" DIAMETER MINIMUM AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF TWO BOLTS,
UNLESS OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

LOCK WASHER ARE NOT PERMITTED FOR A325 STEEL ASSEMBLIES.

SHOP CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WELDED OR HIGH STRENGTH BOLTED.

MILL BEARING ENDS OF COLUMNS, STIFFENERS, AND OTHER BEARING SURFACES TO
TRANSFER LOAD OVER ENTIRE CROSS SECTION.

FABRICATE BEAMS WITH MILL CAMBER UP.

LEVEL AND PLUMB INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE STRUCTURE TO AN ACCURACY OF
1:500, BUT NOT TO EXCEED 1/4” IN THE FULL HEIGHT OF THE COLUMN.

COMMENCEMENT OF STRUCTURAL STEEL WORK WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE ENGINEER
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES WILL BE CONSIDERED ACCEPTANCE OF PRECEDING WORK.

INSPECTION AND TESTING OF ALL WELDING AND HIGH STRENGTH BOLTING SHALL BE
PERFORMED BY AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY.

FOUR COPIES OF ALL INSPECTION TEST REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE
ENGINEER WITHIN TEN (10) WORKING DAYS OF THE DATE OF INSPECTION.
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EXISTING AT&T EQUIPMENT SHELTER.

EXISTING T—-MOBILE UTILITY EQUIPMENT
MOUNTED ON FRAME TO REMAIN.

EXISTING T-MOBILE SIX (6) 1-5/8"8 COAX
CABLES AND (1) HCS 9X18 FIBER CABLE
ROUTED INSIDE MONOPOLE TOWER.

EXISTING BUILDING.

EXISTING T—MOBILE ICE BRIDGE ABOVE, TYP.

EXISTING BUILDING CONC. PAD.
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T—MOBILE RAN TEMPLATE:
67D95ADB

T—MOBILE RF CONFIGURATION:
67D95ADB_2xAIR+10P

300°
GAMMA
SECTOR

EXISTING T—MOBILE ANTENNA MOUNTED TO ANTENNA MAST.

TYP. OF 1 PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),

MODEL: ERICSSON—AIR21 KRC118023—1_B2P_B4A
(DIMS: 55.98"H x 12.09"W x 7.87"D)

TO REMAIN

EXISTING T-MOBILE LOW—PROFILE PLATFORM.

EXISTING WHIP ANTENNAS (BY OTHERS).
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EXISTING T—-MOBILE ANTENNA MOUNTED TO ANTENNA
MAST. TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),
MODEL: ERICSSON—AIR21 KRC118023—1_B2P_B4A
(DIMS: 55.98"H x 12.09"W x 7.87"D)

TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

60°
ALPHA
SECTOR

L

180°
BETA
SECTOR

EXISTING T—MOBILE ANTENNA MOUNTED TO ANTENNA
MAST. TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),
MODEL: ANDREW—LNX—6515DS—A1M

(DIMS: 96.6”H x 11.9”W x 7.1”D)

TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

m EXISTING ANTENNA MOUNTING CONFIGURATION O

C-3

EXISTING WHIP ANTENNAS (BY OTHERS).

SCALE: 3/8" = 1’

EXISTING T-MOBILE LOW—-PROFILE PLATFORM.

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

179' ELEVATION  TRUE

NORTH

¢_EXISTING T—MOBILE ANTENNAS
EL. £179° AG.L. $

\

TYPICAL SECTOR

7“3\ ANTENNA ELEVATION - EXISTING

C-3

SCALE: 3/8" = 1’

EXISTING T—MOBILE ANTENNA MOUNTED TO ANTENNA
MAST. TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),
MODEL: ANDREW—LNX—6515DS—A1M

(DIMS: 96.6"H x 11.9"W x 7.1”D)

TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

T—MOBILE RAN TEMPLATE:
67D95ADB

T—MOBILE RF CONFIGURATION:
67D95ADB_2xAIR+10P

PROPOSED SITEPRO HANDRAIL KIT (P/N: HRK14)

300°
GAMMA
SECTOR

~

PROPOSED T—MOBILE ANTENNA,
TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),

MODEL: ERICSSON — AIR32 KRD901146—1_B66A_B2A
(DIMS: 56.6"H X 12.9"W X 8.7"D)

180°
BETA
SECTOR

60"
ALPHA
SECTOR

PROPOSED T—MOBILE RRU, MOUNTED

TO ANTENNA MAST. TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR,
TOTAL OF (3), MODEL: RADIO 4449 B71+B12
(DIMS: 15.0"H x 13.2"W x 10.4”D)

_—

PROPOSED T—MOBILE ANTENNA,

TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),
MODEL: RFS—APXVAARR24_43—U—NA20
(DIMS: 95.9"H x 24"W x 8.7°D)

m PROPOSED ANTENNA MOUNTING CONFIGURATION G

C-3

SCALE: 3/8" = 1’

PROPOSED SITEPRO HANDRAIL KIT (P/N: HRK14)

179’ ELEVATION TRUE

NORTH

PROPOSED T—MOBILE RRU, MOUNTED

TO ANTENNA MAST. TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR,
TOTAL OF (3), MODEL: RADIO 4449 B71+B12
(DIMS: 15.0"H x 13.2”W x 10.4”D)

PROPOSED T—MOBILE ANTENNA,
TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),

MODEL: ERICSSON — AIR32 KRD901146—1_B66A_B2A
(DIMS: 56.6"H X 12.9"W X 8.7°D)

\

TYPICAL SECTOR

m ANTENNA ELEVATION - PROPOSED

¢ EXISTING/PROPOSED T—MOBILE ANTENNAS g
EL. £179° AG.L.

C-3 SCALE: 3/8” = 1’

PROPOSED T—MOBILE ANTENNA,

TYP. OF (1) PER SECTOR, TOTAL OF (3),
MODEL: RFS—APXVAARR24_43—U—-NA20

(DIMS: 95.9”H x 24”W x 8.7"D)
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ANTENNA

ANTENNA MOUNTING PIPE
(SEE NOTE 3)

(SEE NOTE 3)

e

TO NEXT GROUND

BAR (TYPICAL) ¢
‘\ O!)OOOOOOO

LS J—
G 000000000

el C——

GROUND WIRE\I
TO GROUND BAR XGROUND
AT BASE OF G BAR
TOWER ]

NOTES:

1. BOND COAXIAL CABLE GROUND KITS TO EACH

OWNER'S GROUND BAR ALONG ENTIRE COAX RUN
FROM ANTENNA TO SHELTER.

2. BOND ALL EQUIPMENT TO GROUND PER NEC AND
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

3. DETAIL IS TYPICAL FOR ALL ANTENNA SECTORS,
INCLUDING GPS ANTENNA.

/ 1"\ TYPICAL ANTENNA GROUNDING DETAIL

E—1 SCALE: NONE

TO MOUNTING
PIPE

T—MOBILE SUPPLIED
POLE MOUNTING BRACKET
ERICSSON RRU\
\ S
§

MIN. 2" 0.D. TO MAX. 6" 0.D. PIPE,
GALVANIZED

ISOMETRIC VIEW

NOTES:

1. T—MOBILE SHALL SUPPLY RRU, AND RRU POLE—MOUNTING BRACKET. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY
POLE/PIPE AND INSTALL ALL MOUNTING HARDWARE INCLUDING ERICSSON RRU POLE—MOUNTING
BRACKET. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALLS RRU AND MAKES CABLE TERMINATIONS.

2. NO PAINTING OF THE RRU OR SOLAR SHIELD IS ALLOWED.

7”3\ TYPICAL RRUS MOUNTING DETAILS

E—1 SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

Ground

ANTENNA
SUPPORT
PIPE
MECHANICAL
DOWNTILT
BRACKET
FRONT SIDE TOP
ALPHA/BETA/GAMMA ANTENNA
EQUIPMENT DIMENSIONS WEIGHT
MAKE:  ERICSSON » "
MODEL: AIR32 KRD901146—1_B66A_B2A | 96-6'L x 12.9°W x 8.7°D 132.2 LBS.
MAKE:  RFS » "
E—1 SCALE: NONE
CABLE TRAY
ANTENNA
REMOTE ! ! CABLE
RADIO HEAD GROUND
C) Y KITS
REMOTE SECTOR
CAREMOTE GROUND AMPLIFIERS
MOUNT BAR (SEE (AS REQ'D)
NOTES)
P
RA"E’)'%"OJEAD ANTENNA
P SUPPORT
PROTECTOR (O— PIPES

EXISTING
B MAIN

EQUIPMENT
GROUND BAR

GROUND
BAR
l = l
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1
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T—MOBILE
EQUIPMENT
CABINET

/4" PROPOSED PLUMBING DIAGRAM

EXISTING EXISTING
TELCO c fgﬂ?'{“&r ELECTRICAL
CABINET PANEL

m TYPICAL ANTENNA GROUNDING DETAIL

E—1 SCALE: NONE

Socket 13 mm

O

25 Nm

Ge1156B

/ 2\ TYPICAL RRU GROUNDING DETAIL

E—1 NOT TO SCALE

F—1 / SCALE: NONE

ISOMETRIC VIEW

RRU (REMOTE RADIO UNIT)

EQUIPMENT DIMENSIONS WEIGHT CLEARANCES

MAKE: ERICSSON ABOVE: 16" MIN.

MODEL: RADIO 4449 | 14.9"L x 13.2"W x 10.4"D 74 LBS. BELOW: 12" MIN.
B71B12 FRONT: 36" MIN.

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE FINAL EQUIPMENT MODEL SELECTION WITH T—MOBILE
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO ORDERING.

/"5°\ PROPOSED RRU DETAIL

E—1 / SCALE: NONE

GROUNDING SCHEMATIC NOTES

(D) #2 awc
@ #6 AWG

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL SURGE SUPPRESSION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE BONDED TO GROUND PER
MANUFACTURER’S SPECIFICATIONS

2. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR REQUIRED BY CODE, GROUND CONDUCTORS
SHOWN SHALL BE #2 AWG (SOLID TINNED BCW — EXTERIOR; STRANDED
GREEN INSULATED — INTERIOR).

3. ALL SECTOR GROUND BARS SHALL BE BONDED TOGETHER WITH #2 AWG
SOLID TINNED BCW.

4. BOND ALL EQUIPMENT CABINETS AND BATTERY CABINETS TO GROUND PER
MANUFACTURER’S SPECIFICATIONS.

5. COORDINATE ALL ROOF MOUNTED EQUIPMENT WITH OWNER.

6. ALL ROOF MOUNTED AMPLIFIERS AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE
BONDED TO THE SECTOR GROUND BAR PER MANUFACTURER’S
SPECIFICATIONS.

7. ALL GROUNDING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEC AND OWNER'S
REQUIREMENTS.

m TYPICAL GROUNDING SCHEMATIC DETAIL

E—1 SCALE: NOT TO SCALE
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